Shubhendu Biswas

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 03 June 2024 12:57

To: Shubhendu Biswas

Subject: RE: SSD & RAM Bulk Purchase for Kolkata
Ok

Go ahead

Regards,

Nikhil

+91 9820171661

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 12:34 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: SSD & RAM Bulk Purchase for Kolkata

Dear Nikhil,

We would recommend to upgrade SSD and Ram with existing old POS machine to improve productivity , here is the attached outlet wise details. | would request to you please
approve.

e Total Ram-8 GB (24 pcs)
e SSD-1 TB (4pcs)
e SSD-256 GB (26 pcs)

POS POS POS RAM
UL Specification
RAM Processor
7 PACK RESTAURANT BAR 4GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
7 PACK TAKEWAY 4GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)




KOLKATA STREET 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
CAFECCINO 1 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
CAFECCINO 4 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)

CBTL-POS1 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
CCD ARRIVAL 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
CCD INTERNATIONAL 4GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
CNM EXPRESS 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
CURRY KITCHEN 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
FLURYS 1 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
FLURYS 2 4GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
FLURYS 5 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
FLURYS 6 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
FLYING BYTES 3 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
GOURMET JUNCTION 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
IDLI.COM 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
KFC CART 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
SUBWAY CART 4GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
TEA JUNCTION 3 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
ULTRA BAR 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
wOow MOMO 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
WOW MOMO ARRIVAL 8 GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
WOW MOMO INTERNATIONAL 4GB CELERON 8 GB (12800fsb)
POS
Outlet Name SSD Requirement SSD Requirment
HDD
7 PACK RESTAURANT 500 GB YES 256 GB
7 PACK RESTAURANT BAR 160 GB YES 256 GB
7 PACK TAKEWAY 500 GB YES 256 GB
ABC BAR 500 GB YES 256 GB
BANCHHARAM-2 500 GB YES 256 GB
KOLKATA STREET 2 500 GB YES 256 GB

2




KOLKATA STREET 500 GB YES 256 GB
BIRYANI BHAI-3 500 GB YES 256 GB
CAFECCINO 1 500 GB YES 256 GB
CAFECCINO 2 500 GB YES 256 GB
CAFECCINO 4 500 GB YES 256 GB
CAFECCINO 5 500 GB YES 256 GB
CBTL-POS1 320 GB YES 256 GB

CCD ARRIVAL 320 GB YES 256 GB
CCD INTERNATIONAL 160 GB YES 256 GB
CNM EXPRESS 500 GB YES 256 GB
COFFEE & MORE 3 500 GB YES 256 GB
COFFEE & MORE 2 500 GB YES 256 GB
COOKIEMAN (Offline) 500 GB YES 256 GB
CURRY KITCHEN 320 GB YES 256 GB
CURRY KITCHEN 2 500 GB YES 256 GB
CURRY KITCHEN 3 500 GB YES 256 GB
ENERZY 500 GB YES 256 GB
FLURYS 1 320GB YES 256 GB
FLURYS 2 320 GB YES 256 GB

Thanks & Regards,

Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744
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